UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stgle  Case N9, F-2015:06322 | Doc No. C08065639 Date: 02/24/2017

Inc.

From: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> -

Sent: Tuesday, September 21,2010 9:17 PM RELEASE IN '
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'AbedinH@state.gov' PART B6. ‘
Subject: Fw: state dept question

Re below anyone 1 could refer her to? Thanks Huma

| e Original Message ----- ‘
From: Yvonne Gavrilis { ] . B6
To: Diane-Reynolds
Sent. Tue Sep 21 18:48:24 2010
Subject: state dept question

Hi dear, 3 -

Hope your week is shaping up well and we can all catch up this weekend. So sorry to have texted during break fast...I totally spaced until after I had pressed send! Sara
mentioned you have a wedding on Saturday? Perhaps a Sunday rendez-vous if at all do-able?

1 also have a random question which i HATE to ask. A family friend, George Petroutsas, who is in the middle of an int'l child custody battle called me today. Long story
short, he is Greek American and his wife is a Greek citizen. They have been fighting over custody of their son Andoni since 2005.In April of this year the 9th District
Court of San Jose determined that the U.S. is the Andoni's habitual home - a huge victory for George and pretty telling since typically courts award custody to mothers
(or so I'm told but what do I know)

So here's the thing, he tells me this means he won a federal (Hague) case in which he has been awarded sole legal and physical custody of his son but his ex-wife has re-
abducted Andoni to Greece. The kicker is that Greece is non-compliant wrt to the Hague decision. Big surprise about those Greeks.

I really don't want to get involved but he was q on the phone and from what I hear from all our mutual friends, he is devoting all his time right now to
bringing Andoni back and ensuring the decision is upheld. Apparently the mom| |

Anyway, none of this is anything I want to bank on or can corroborate and it's really not my placc....but he's asking...and I'm wondering if there is anyone in
your mom's office I can refer him to? Just an email.. No need to go to bat for him or anything...I just want to give him an email and let him take it from there.
Apparently he's not having much luck finding someone to connect with in the State Dept (He has already contacted Congressman Sam Farr and the US Attorney's
office.)

I am so so sorry. This totally sucks.:( Feel free to say no...
But on a happier, lighter note, I really hope we get to play this weekend. big xoxo.

Yvonne
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